
 5.1

TO: Board of Trustees FROM: Ken Garrett/Nikki Panos

DATE: 09/25/17 Building Dept.

Subject: Permits Issued in August, 2017 08/01/17 through 08/31/17

Current Year to Date

Building Permits Issued by Type 14 59

Single Family Residence 2 3

Accessory Building 2 4

Accessory Use 1 10

Additions 0 6

Alterations 3 16

Barn/Stable 0 1

Demolition 1 9

Elevator 0 2

Foundation ONLY 0 0

Generator 0 0

Swimming Pool/Spa 1 3

Septic System/Drainage 3 3

Site Development                           0 1

Tree Permit 1 1

Permit Number Address Purpose

P553 25 Oakdene Dr. Septic Tank Replacement

P555 370 Oak Knoll Rd. New Single Family Residence
P573 8 Ashbury Ln New Single Family Residence
P582 18 Bow Ln. Remodel
P583 201 Oakdene Dr. Remodel & Room Addtn.
P585 25 Little Bend Rd. New Pool & Spa
P591 75 Brinker Rd. Demo Shed
P592 75 Brinker Rd. Replace Shed
P593 364 Ridge Rd. Kitchen Remodel
P594 8 Ashbury Ln Heritage Trees

P595 25 Little Bend Rd. Pergola & Trellis

P599 411 Caesar Dr. Barn Construction (Accessory Bldg.)

P600 38 Otis Rd. Replace septic tanks

P605 35 Brinker Rd. Septic Modification
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